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‘Shovers, Marc

From: Krieser, Steve
Sent:  Monday, March 17, 2003 3:03 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Tax Me More Bill
Can you do a re-draft for us on this -- exactly as-is -- for introduction in the Senate. You should receive an OK
from Kreibich's office, if you haven't already. Thanks!

Steve Krieser
Office of State Senator Tom Reynolds

5th Senate District
Chief of Staff
Clerk, Committee on Labor, Small Business Development and Consumer Affairs
Phone: 608-266-2512 Fax: 608-267-0367

Toll-Free: 866-817-6061

Web: hitp.//www.senreynolds.com

From: Ladwig, Chris

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2003 1:59 PM
To: Krieser, Steve

Subject: RE: Tax Me More Bill

I'l send it to Shovers. Planning on circulating this week or next.

From: Krieser, Steve

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2003 1:56 PM
To: Ladwig, Chris

Subject: RE: Tax Me More Bill

Can you shoot Marc Shovers a quick e-mail, authorizing him to draft for us a bill that is the exact equivalent
of your draft for introduction in the Senate? Also, Rep. Kreibich said that you guys have some numbers on
the increased take in other states from this measure. When are you guys planning to circulate this? We
can work on a joint cosponsorship memo, with your name first, of course.

03/17/2003
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N Steve Krieser
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

Web: http.//www.senreynolds.com

From: Ladwig, Chris

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2003 1:52 PM
To: Krieser, Steve

Subject: Tax Me More Bill

03/17/2003
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AN ACT to create 16.502, 25.17 (1) (ty) and 25.38 of the statutes; relating to:

creating a fund to reduce state revenue shortfalls.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill creates a separate nonlapsible trust fund to which any taxpayer may
contribute any amount of money. The fund is called the tax-me-more fund, and
amounts contributed to the fund may be used only to reduce the state’s revenue
shortfalls.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.502 of the statutes is created to read:

16.502 Transfers to the general fund from the tax-me-more fund. Ifthe
secretary determines under s. 16.50 (7) (a) that previously authorized expenditures
will exceed revenues in the current or forthcoming fiscal year by more than 0.5% of
the estimated general purpose revenue appropriations for that fiscal year, the

secretary shall transfer all moneys in the tax-me-more fund to the general fund.
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SECTION 2. 25.17 (1) (ty) of the statutes is created to read:

25.17 (1) (ty) Tax—me—more fund (s. 25.38);

SECTION 3. 25.38 of the statutes is created to read:

25.38 Tax-me-more fund. There is established a separate nonlapsible trust
fund designated as the tax-me—more fund, to consist of all moneys contributed by ;
taxpayers for the purpose of reducing the state’s revenue shortfalls. Moneys in the |
fund may be used only to make the transfer under s. 16.502.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Krieser, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 2:59 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-2345/1 Topic: Tax me more fund

It has been requested by <Krieser, Steve> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:
Draft review: LRB 03-2345/1 Topic: Tax me more fund
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AN ACT to create 16502, 25.17 (1) (ty) and 25.38 of the statutes; relating tos

creating a fund to reduce state revenue shortfalls.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a separate nonlapsible trust fund to which any taxpayer may
contribute any amount of money. The fund is called the tax-me—more fund, and
amounts contributed to the fund may be used only to reduce the state’s revenue
shortfalls.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, Whlch will be printed as
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
the estiméted general purpose revenue appropriations for that fiscal year, the

secretary shall transfer all moneys in the tax—~me-more fund to the general fund.
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BILL SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 25.17 (1) (ty) of the statutes is created to read:
25.17 (1) (ty) Tax—me—more fund (s. 25.38);
V/

SECTION 3. 25.38 of the statutes is created to read:

25.38 Tax-me-more fund. There is established a separate nonlapsible trust
fund designated as the ’Eax—me—more fund, to consist of all moneys contributed by ./
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taxpayers/ for the purpose of reducing the state’s revenue shortfalls. Moneys in the

fund may be used only to make the transfer under s. 16.502.

(END)



